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Dear President Ruggerio, Majority Leader Pearson, Min
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deceptive junk fees in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),1 and other statutes that 
the FTC has the authority to enforce.2 For example, the Commission took action against Vonage, an 

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2022/11/ftc-action-against-vonage-results-100-million-customers-trapped-illegal-dark-patterns-junk-fees-when-trying-cancel-service
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2022/10/federal-trade-commission-takes-action-against-passport-automotive-group-illegally-charging-junk-fees
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2022/08/ftc-action-against-benefytt-results-100-million-refunds-consumers-tricked-sham-health-plans-charged
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/events/2012/05/economics-drip-pricing
https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/economic-analysis-hotel-resort-fees/p115503_hotel_resort_fees_economic_issues_paper.pdf
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/events/2012/05/economics-drip-pricing
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/events/2012/05/economics-drip-pricing
http://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/economic-analysis-hotel-resort-fees/p115503_hotel_resort_fees_economic_issues_paper.pdf
http://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/economic-analysis-hotel-resort-fees/p115503_hotel_resort_fees_economic_issues_paper.pdf
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live-event tickets and issued a corresponding staff report.10 The workshop revealed that market 
participants believed they could not correct course without regulatory intervention. For example, after a 
�P�D�U�N�H�W���O�H�D�G�H�U���W�R�R�N���X�Q�L�O�D�W�H�U�D�O���D�F�W�L�R�Q���W�R���S�K�D�V�H���R�X�W���K�L�G�G�H�Q���I�H�H�V�����W�K�H���S�O�D�W�I�R�U�P���³�O�R�V�W���V�L�J�Q�L�I�L�F�D�Q�W���P�D�U�N�H�W���V�K�D�U�H��
�D�Q�G���D�E�D�Q�G�R�Q�H�G���W�K�H���S�R�O�L�F�\���D�I�W�H�U���D���\�H�D�U���E�H�F�D�X�V�H���F�R�Q�V�X�P�H�U�V���S�H�U�F�H�L�Y�H�G���W�K�H���S�O�D�W�I�R�U�P�¶�V���D�G�Y�H�U�W�L�V�Hd prices to 
�E�H���K�L�J�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���L�W�V���F�R�P�S�H�W�L�W�R�U�V�¶���G�L�V�S�O�D�\�H�G���S�U�L�F�H�V���´11 Ticket sellers who participated in the workshop that 
did not provide upfront all-�L�Q���S�U�L�F�L�Q�J���³�I�D�Y�R�U�H�G���U�H�T�X�L�U�L�Q�J���D�O�O-in pricing through federal legislation or 
�U�X�O�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J���´12  

Proposed Rulemaking 

In October 2022, the FTC issued an advance notice of proposed rulemaking ���³�$�1�3�5�´�� seeking public 
comment on a potential rule to address junk fees proliferating throughout the economy. The ANPR 

https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/thats-ticket-workshop-staff-perspective/staffperspective_tickets_final-508.pdf
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2022/10/federal-trade-commission-explores-rule-cracking-down-junk-fees
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2023/10/ftc-proposes-rule-ban-junk-fees
https://www.regulations.gov/document/FTC-2023-0064-0001/

